Novotna Markéta

Od: Horéacek David

Odeslano: 13. prosince 2017 9:59

Komu: Novotna Markéta

Kopie: Adamkova Petra

Predmét: FW: Red Hat Reseller: Subscription Renewals Alert - Vase obj. c. OB9003007159
Prilohy: redhat.pdf

Ahoj,

Prosim zverejnit akceptaci objednavky viz pfiloha.

Dékuiji

David Horacek
Spravce IKT y
Referat informacnich a komunikacnich technologii Cechy

Ustfedni kontrolni a zkusebni ustav zemedelsky
Ztracend 1099/10, Praha 6, PSC 161 00

tel: +420 235 010 386

gsm:+420 724 295 086

Email: david.horacek@ukzuz.cz
www.ukzuz.cz

From: Pavel Balus [mailto:pavel.balus@nextis.cz]

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:57 AM

To: Horacek David <david.horacek@ukzuz.cz>

Subject: Fw: Red Hat Reseller: Subscription Renewals Alert - Vase obj. c. OB9003007159

Dobry den,
Vasi prilozenou obj. timto akceptuiji.

S pozdravem
Pavel Balus

0d: david.horacek@ukzuz.cz

Odeslano: 13. prosince 2017 9:37 dop.

Komu: balus@nextis.cz

Kopie: Martin.Prorok@ukzuz.cz

Pfedmét: RE: Red Hat Reseller: Subscription Renewals Alert - Vase obj. c. O0B9003007159

Dobry den,

Jesté pred dodanim/fakturaci je potfeba zvefejnit akceptaci objednavky.



Prosim do mailu napsat kratkou vétu o akceptovani nasi zavazné objedndvky.

Nasledné akceptace bude zvefejnéna a po té mlizeme pfijmout zbozi/fakturu.

Prosim vyckat s fakturaci na zvefejnéni a prosim na fakturu uvést nase obj. ¢islo: OB9003007159.

Dékuiji

David Horacek
Spravce IKT

Referat informacnich a komunikaénich technologii Cechy

Ustiedni kontrolni a zkuebni tstav zemédélsky
Ztracend 1099/10, Praha 6, PSC 161 00

tel: +420 235 010 386

gsm:+420 724 295 086

Email: david.horacek@ukzuz.cz

www.ukzuz.cz

From: Pavel Balus [mailto:balus@nextis.cz]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:44 PM

To: Prorok Martin <Martin.Prorok@ukzuz.cz>

Cc: Adamkova Petra <petra.adamkova@ukzuz.cz>; Horacek David <david.horacek@ukzuz.cz>
Subject: RE: Red Hat Reseller: Subscription Renewals Alert - Vase obj. c. 0B9003007159

Pripomente mi prosim Vas RedHat Account Number.



Dekuiji.

S pozdravem

Pavel Balus

From: Prorok Martin [mailto:Martin.Prorok@ukzuz.cz]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Pavel Balus <balus@nextis.cz>

Cc: Adamkova Petra <petra.adamkova@ukzuz.cz>; Horacek David <david.horacek@ukzuz.cz>
Subject: RE: Red Hat Reseller: Subscription Renewals Alert - Vase obj. c. OB9003007159

Dobry den,

ano zaddme obnovit ty 3 RH pod contract number 10587714 o 3 roky.

S pozdravem

Martin Prorok

Odbor informatiky

Ustredni kontrolni a zkusebni Ustav zemédélsky
tel.: 235010362

mobil: 724336072

email: martin.prorok@ukzuz.cz

From: Pavel Balus [mailto:balus@nextis.cz]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 12:45 PM

To: Prorok Martin <Martin.Prorok@ukzuz.cz>

Cc: Adamkova Petra <petra.adamkova@ukzuz.cz>

Subject: FW: Red Hat Reseller: Subscription Renewals Alert - Vase obj. c. OB9003007159

Dobry den,



Vase obj. c. OB9003007159 je na 3 RH00005 na 3 roky. Ktere Vase RedHat licence mam nechat konkretne prodlouzit? Ty prvni 3 nize uvedene?

Dekuiji.

S pozdravem
Key Account Manager

Pavel Balus
pavel.balus@nextis.cz | www.nextis.cz | +420 556 621 300 | +420 603 443 481

Nextis Services s.r.o. - Krmelinska 934/4 - 720 00 - Ostrava

Tento e-mail a vSechny pfipojené soubory jsou diivérné a mohou byt chranény zakonem. Tento e-mail je uréen pouze uvedenému pfijemci a dalSim
osobam, které jsou jmenovité uvedeny jako pfijemci. Jestlize nejste oprdvnény prijemce, pak jakdkoliv forma zverejnéni, reprodukce, kopirovani,
distribuce nebo Sireni je pfisné zakazana. Pokud jste obdrzel/a tento e-mail omylem, oznamte to, prosim, neprodlené jeho odesilateli a pak jej vymazte.

This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying,
distribution, or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error please notify
Nextis immediately and then delete this e-mail. Accordingly, the sender or recipient of these messages agrees that they may be read by other Nextis
employees than the official recipient or sender in order to ensure the continuity of work-related activities and allow supervision thereof.

From: renewals-notifications@redhat.com [mailto:renewals-notifications@redhat.com]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 11:58 AM

To: balus@nextis.cz

Subject: Red Hat Reseller: Subscription Renewals Alert

Red Hat Reseller:
Subscription Renewals Alert

o redhat.

Dear Partner,

This is a weekly courtesy email to inform you that, according to our records, your customers have Red Hat
subscriptions expiring soon. Please contact them in order to renew and to continue to receive ongoing delivery
of important fixes, updates and security patches.

The following table summarizes all of your customers' Red Hat subscriptions expiring in the next 30 days:

Customer Contract Configured Configured Product Expiration
Name Number SKU Description Date

Martin Prorok 10587714 3 RHOO0005F3 Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server Entry Level, Self-support 31 Dec, 2017

Quantity

4



Martin Prorok 10587712 1 RHOO0005F3 Red Hat Enterprise Linux Server Entry Level, Self-support 31 Dec, 2017

Please note that your customers will receive renewal reminder emails on a 90, 60, 30, 0 and -30 days basis in
order to advise them about the benefits and value of their subscriptions as well as the contract details.

If you should require any additional information or want to learn about our other services, please contact our
Renewals Team at renewals-emea@redhat.com.

Sincerely,

Red Hat Renewals Team

© 2011 Red Hat, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Red Hat, Red Hat Enterprise Linux, the Shadowman logo and JBoss are registered trademarks of Red
Hat, Inc. in the U.S. and other countries. Linux is a registered trademark of Linus Torvalds. All other trademarks are the property of their respective
owners.
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